From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 10/2/2013 12:40:49 PM

To: 'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Electric Vehicles?

Excellent, thanks!

Yours,

sid

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 12:09 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Electric Vehicles?

Actually, Jennifer Kalafut is the right lead advisor for Comr Peterman on EVs. She is on top of
it, though | am always happy to participate in discussions, {00.

Best,

Julie

Julie A, Fitch
Chief of Staff to

Commissioner Carla J. Pelerman

SB GT&S 0311907
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California Public Utilities Commission

FPhone (415) 703-3134

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 2:18 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Electric Vehicles?

Julie —

Are you the right person in Cmmr Peterman’s office to meet with on electric vehicles? Our EV
team, which includes Aaron Johnson and our VP over the effort, Steve Malnight, would like to
get your insights.

yours,

sid
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